From: "Levitt, Karen"

To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 3/14/2024 9:32:02 AM
Subject:  Second Laptops

Dear Council,

We’re had a request from a member of Council for a second laptop — to have one that can stay at home and
one that is used throughout the day while you are out and about.

Should any of you be interested in this arrangement, please just let me know, and identify a funding source
for the one-time cost of $1,550.

Thanks,

Karen

Karen Levitt, Deputy City Manager (she/her)





